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DATE: March 24,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & dLc 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 0501 86-TC 

Please add the following pages to the docket file. The company would like to amend its 
application for a certificate to provide pay telephone services. The company no longer would 
like to use Space Coast RV Resort as its D/B/A. 
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Mar. 24,2005 

I, Robert W. Pugh, wish to amend Page 1 Line 2, to myself, 
Robert W Pugh , an individual, rather than Space Coast RV 
Resort, 



&F 
I, Name of company or name of individual (not fictitious name or dlbla): 

R n m t  W. P u a h  

2. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

3. OCficial mailing address: 

Strwt: 820 R a r n e s d .  

P.O. Box: 

City: Rnr-k-1 pan? 

State: PI nr i  d a  Zip: 3 9  5 5 

4. Florida address: 

Street: 820 Barnes Blvd. 

P.Q. Box: 

City: Rock 1 e da e 

State: P I  fir: i ia Zip: 7 7 9 5 5  

5. Structure of organization: 

{ x) Individual 

( ) Corporation 

[ 1 General Partnership 

[ ) Limited Partnership 

( )Other: I 

t jw If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

Florida Secretary of State 
Corporate Reglstratlon Number:. i 
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